Linda Lloyd, 7/12/2004, Re: PON KETLCNGLOC-2WOl, REJECTED Fl D

Date: Mon, 12 Jul 2004 17:06:00 -0500 DEC 1 4 2004
X-Mailer: Groupwise €.0.1 .

From: Linda Lloyd<linda.Lloyd@chrsolutions.com> . MI_SSOUI’i Public
Cc: Olga Shewmaker<Olga.Shewmaker@CenturyTel.com> Service Commission

Subject: Re: PON KETLCNGLOC-2W0l, REJECTED
To: Menica Ruedisueli<Monica.Ruedisueli@CenturyTel.com>

Olga and Monica: I have been asked by Socket to re-issue this local order
for Licking MO {along with Canton and.Monroe City) as one way directional
orders, I will have to cancel this PON and re-design the orcers as
reciprocals.

The approved forecast for Socket (currently) shows these local groups as 1

WAY. Evidently, the forecast with 2 Way traffic has not been approved at
this time.

I will send this SUPP 1 for the 2way group to access.orders, along with the
new recip. ASRs for the 1 way groups.

Thanks!

Linda

Linda A. Lloyd

Senior Manager, Provisionin@ Services
CHR Solutions

3721 Executive Center Drive

Austin, TK 78731 EXhibit No. QOV

Phore: 512/343-2544 Case No(s). {0-200S - Q0L
Fax: 512/343-0119 Date_[{—12-0Y _Rptr TM—
e-mail: linda. llcydichrsclutions.com

CHR Sblutions...Success. Simplified.

Please visit our website: http://www.chrselutlons.com

>>> "Monica Ruedisueli" <Monica.Ruedisuveli@CenturyTel.com> 07/12/04 03:49PM
>>> '

Linda
Several fields on incorrect when checked against ASOG.
Are you using VER 28 of the ASR? T can't Find the ACTI fileid on your copy.

LTP: "C" is for trunks, tandem swx t{ranports and these g2 o
prokbably should be changed ’

TSC: needs to be populated. "N" is fine for new

TRFTYP:LT is for Local Intralata Tell....is this a teoll group?

CFA:Your remarks say to install on new facility established on 351585 and you
list the CFA as €0%4/T3Z but that is not the facility established on 351585.
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That facility is 604/T3Z.
HBAN: required. "B" is fine or populate the facility BAN.

TQ COMMON

TEST TN: reguired

TTEST RESP: required

TK SEQ:required

TK SIG:required (these 2 might not be lined up correctly but I don't see TK
SEC¢ on your ASR at all)

OT:prohibited(?)

CIP: T think this is prohibited

Alsc per Olga you cannot order a 2way ¢group per the approved forecast cf
4/16/04. The forecast for 6/04/04 was not approved. You can reach her at

636.332.7349 with questions about that and refer to the AS0G for the cther
things needed. THanks.

T
CENTURYIEL
‘N-...-n-‘

Monica Ruedisueli

Access Service Specialist-MQ
PH. (636) 332-7010

FAX (636) 332-3515
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